
A.Igel &Jund Blergy 
PO E?ox 97034 
B=l levu e, WA 98009-9734 

P-Eoom 

April 27, 2017 

Filed via Web Portal 

Mr. Steven V. King, Executive Director and Secretary 
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission 
1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. S.W. 
P.O. Box 47250 
Olympia, Washington 98504-7250 

Re: Puget Sound Energy 
Monthly Purchased Gas Adjustment Report per WAC 480-90-233(5) 

Dear Mr. King: 

Attached is an Excel file showing Puget Sound Energy's March 2017 monthly rep01i of the 
activity in account 191, Unrecovered purchased gas costs. The rep01i shows the beginning 
balance, monthly entry(s) and ending balances for each subaccount included in account 191, 
Unrecovered purchased gas costs. 

If you have any questions or concerns regarding the enclosed material, I can be reached at ( 425) 
456-2105. 

Sincerely, 

Susan Free 
Manager of Revenue Requirement 

cc: Thomas Schooley 

Attachment 
PSE PGA Rep01i Acct 191 March_2017 (4-27-17) 


